# **Dunlap High School Music & Theater Boosters Meeting**

## November 2, 2021

Attendance:

Board Members present:

Officers: Ken Erdman, Seth Davis, Julie Dorothy

Committee Chairs: Jenni Paustian, Sarah Kammerer, Jeff Kammerer, Amy Bloms, Jenny Carmean

Directors in attendance: Jen Reece, Jill Shea, Jason Shea

Others in Attendance: none

7:02 Ken Called meeting to order

## **Officer Reports:**

Secretary's Report: Read over minutes. No changes. Seth motioned to accept and Julie second. Motioned carried.

Treasurer's Report: Read over report. Pancheros turned out to be a great fundraiser for both the business and the boosters raising \$434. Next is Portillos Nov 18<sup>th</sup> and we will benefit from 20% of the sales. Holiday Greens sales grossed \$6747 with 69 orders for over 200 items, pickup is Nov 19<sup>th</sup>. No changes. Julie motioned to accept and Jeff second. Motioned carried.

President Report:

- Ken reminded that Greens pickup is Nov 19<sup>th</sup> and they will put things together upon pick up.
- Trivia night planning is underway. Ken reported that he contacted several venues about renting with Holiday Inn costing \$1500 and K of C costing \$1200 on Saturdays or \$100.hr if we wait to book 4 weeks in advance and our date is open. Others suggested Barrack's Inn, Northminster, and Redeemer Lutheran. Amy & Jenni will follow up on booking Redeemer. Trivia planning committee will meet Nov 9<sup>th</sup> @ 2pm, location TBD
- New Theater Liaison volunteer is Darcy McQuellon.
- Butter Braids are still on schedule for spring.

- Concert Dates to note: Band/Orchestera Dec 7<sup>th</sup> & Chorale Dec 14<sup>th</sup>
- Suggested that the December boosters meeting be moved to Monday Dec 6<sup>th</sup> to avoid schedule conflict with concerts.

Vice President Report: none

## **Director Reports:**

Band– Celebrated a successful competition season. Next Thursday morning the band will play at the HyVee Veteran's Day Breakfast. Now that Marching Band is wrapped up staying busy with concert prep, IMLEA, and working on the Pep Band schedule.

Orchestra – 9 students were selected for IMLEA. Winter Concert will be on Dec 7<sup>th</sup>. The Jazz Group will perform at Western IL University at Carver Center on Nov 15<sup>th</sup>.

Theater- Preparing for Anastasia auditions. The performances will be Jan 21-23<sup>rd</sup>.

Chorus- The DMS/DVMS/DHS Chorale Concert want well attended. Approx 100 audience members at the afternoon show and likely over 800 at the evening show. The Madrigals will be performing at ISU and the Court singers have an escape room night planned. We have a new Yamaha piano from the Colombo Family, it will be used as the practice piano in the back room. Excited for IMLEA. Some fundraiser info: Sold 110 cheesecakes for \$825 raised, Sold 327 dozen Krispy Kreme donuts for \$1635 raised, and still have candy bars for those interested to sell. Mr. Black will help with a candied almonds fundraiser, preorder & game sales. Also having a candle sale and selling dips right now. Gearing up for the 20<sup>th</sup> Madrigal Knight.

## **Committee Reports:**

Band- none Orchestra- none Theater- none Chorus – none

Public Relations – Thank you to the directors for all of their info for posts. Jenni donated the fee to have the EagleMusic website renewed.

Fundraising – Portillos is upcoming. Suggested possible future restaurant nights with Old Chicago, Fox Pub, Weavers.

Special Events – no report

Old business-none

New business: none

Next Zoom meeting Monday December 6<sup>th</sup> @ 7pm

Meeting adjourned 7:51 Julie motioned; Jenni seconded. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Julie Dorothy

DHS Music Boosters Vice President, 2020-2021